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J uly 15, 1993 

Mr. Jock McCart~ey 
Royal Util lty Company 
8900 N. w. 44 Cdurt 
Coral Springs, pl j l~da 3 306 5 

I 

Re : Royal Land,, Coventry 
Meter Size ,Requirement s 

Dear Mr. McCart~ey: 
This lette r is 'to inform you that due to the amount o f fixLll re 

' units o n Model s A, a & c, which are as f ol l ows : 

Model A -
Model B -
Mt>d.=!l C -

i 
·22 F. U. 
'26 F. U. 
31 F.U. 

The minimum rcqJircd me ter s i ze shall be 1" me t er as per Section 

0:61 ·L t:!, table '4 60 of the South Flo rida Building Code, Broward 

C~unty 2dition, : which states that any copper lino having between 

19-55 F.U. s hal\ have a 1" l ine and a 1" meter . 

Stnc••• ely. 

A~GLES ~nTESAN lssoc., INC. 

' t-Cfr/41/ .. 
"---"' l_ <-~ 
J~rge L~ EstcbaJ, AIA 
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I 

i 
July 15, 1993 I 

. I 
Mr. Jock McCartney 
Royal Utility ~ompany 
8900 NW 44 Cou~t 
Coral Spr1ngs,1 FL 33065 

Re: Royal Lajd, coventry 
Meter Si~e Requ irements 

I 
Dear Mr. McCartney: 

I 

9~30 WES T SAMPLE ROAO 

p 0 80)( 754501 

CORAL SPRINGS. FL 33075·4501 

TELEPHONE 13051 344 1025 

This letter i~ to info rm you that I agree wi th all the racts 

presented by ~ngles Esteban Assoc., Inc., in their letter oC July 

15, 1993 re lative to mete r sizes in Royal Land Amended. 

The code is ve~y specific ~o~ith the term " Shall" , it is a mandatory 

term. 1 

I have no c hoice but to 

Sincerely, 

• I 
W1lllara Burns J 
Chie f Plumbing Inspector . 
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